B NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
4 & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(808) 334-8178 Fax (808)334-8170

GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

January 26, 1996

Mr R L Caine

Unocal

PO Box 850

Bloomfield NM 87413 (M

2 : ‘
Re: Rincon Unit #,1,86/ )4—33-27N-07W,, 30-039-25406

Dear Mr. Caine:

/

JENNIFER A, SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

Your recommended allocation of commingled production is approved with the following changes:

Gas Qil
Blanco Mesaverde 94% 99%
Basin Dakota 6% 1%

Sincerely,

s

Frank T. Chavez, District Supervisor

FTC/sh

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION - 2040 8 Pacheco- Santa Fe, NM 87508 - (508) 827-7131
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‘ Unocal Oil & Gas Division
-t Unocal Corporation
913 West Broadway, F.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCAL®

January 11, 1996

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ! E @ @: ,Eg %q [-.e |
(IR € BRI At B
*I

Attn: Frank Chavez
1000 Rio Brazos Road ‘ JAN 16 1895

Aztec, New Mexico 87410
@Ik GO, DIV,
Bist. 8

RE: Downhole Commingling Allocation Percentage

PR  L ol

Dear Frank:

Unocal would like to request the attached percentages on the approved downhole commingling order
#DHC-1176 on the Rincon Unit #186M DK/MV, UL N Sec. 33, T27N, RTW dated December 21,

1995. The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations. An

average daily rate for 1995 was used on the #136M DK formation and on November 14, 1995 a 24
hour test was ran on the Rincon Unit #186M MV formation .

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Union Oil Company of Ca'ifornia dba Unocal

/9 ) f? ézf .

AL o) B

R.L. Caine
Production Foreman

Attachment:

RLC/skl
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Unocal Oil ik Gas Division
Unocal Corporation

913 West Broadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (£05) 632-1811

UNOCALZ®

January 11, 1996

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ﬁ‘:\‘ j‘gt A=

Attn: Frank Chavez ) ( RY - gg/g ’:S?
1000 Rio Brazos Road 1{ ij L=l
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 "~ JAN 16 1996

RE: Downhole Commingling Allocation Percentage
Dear Frank: - e

Unocal would like to request the attached percentages on the approved downhole commingling order
#DHC-1176 on the Rincon Unit #186M DK/MV, UL N Sec. 33, T27N, R7W dated December 21,

1995. The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations. An

average daily rate for 1995 was used on the #186M DK formation and on November 14, 1995 a 24
hour test was ran on the Rincon Unit #186M MV formation .

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Union Oil Company of California dba Unocal

70 L Gaene

R.L. Caine
Production Foreman

Attachment:

RLC/skl
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Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unocat Corporation

913 West Broadway, P.O. Box 850
Bloomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCAL®

Januvary 11, 1996

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division E @ E a ‘ y ] {E‘ F
Attn: Frank Chavez RV e ) ’!}

1000 Rio Brazos Road JAN 16 1695 J

Aztec, New Mexico 87410
@O, GO, bR
ST, A

RE: Downhole Commingling Allocation Percentage

Dear Frank: . IR
Unocal would like to request the attached percentages on the approved downhole commingling order
#DHC-1176 on the Rincon Unit #186M DK/MV, UL N Sec. 33, T27N, R7W dated December 21,
1995. The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations. An
average daily rate for 1995 was used on the #186M DK formation and on November 14, 1995 a 24
hour test was ran on the Rincon Unit #186M MV formation .

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Union Oil Company of California dba Unocal

L oo o

R.L. Caine
Production Foreman

Attachment:

RLC/skl
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